OAHU REGION
HAWAII HEALTH SYSTEMS CORPORATION

March 18, 2019
TO: Interested Parties

FROM: Scott Kawai
Oahu Region Contracts Manager

SUBJECT: Addendum No. 1
IFB No. HHSC FY 19-0307
Security Services for Maluhia and Leahi Hospital

Responses to the RFI(s) to date are below.

1. Isthe overtime rate lined in the contract?
Response: Overtime rate schedules shall comply with Federal, State, and County regulations.

2. Isthere a minimum rate?
Response: The current minimum rate for a BUO3 SR09 classification is $15.12/hour.

3. Does the District abide by any City Living Wage Ordinances or just minimum wage?
Response: Pay rate per Response #2.

4. Isthere a desired page limit for the proposal submission?
Response: No.

5. Are there any additional security guard services to this contract?
Response: Services are detailed in Scope of Services.

6. Are vehicles required for this bid?
Response: Bid shall not be based on vehicles required for driven rounds.

7. Are there any more equipment required other than which is mention in the proposal?
Response: Bid shall be based on equipment listed in proposal

8. Is a Bonding required?
Response: No. However, insurance stipulated in the General Conditions is required.

9. Does the IFB require a more thorough written narrative or proposal outside of the forms provided?
Response: No. Documents stipulated in the IFB are required.




